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Rivera, Maribel

From: Liz Consuegra [LConsuegra@fowler-white.com)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 12:52 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Luis Miguel Messianu (LM.Messianu@almaad.com) (LM.Messianu@almaad.com)
Subject: Change of Corporate Address for ALMALMM, INC. FEI NO. 65-0212950
Attachments: image001.png; image002.png

Importance: High

Dear sir or madam:

Please be advised that | represent Luis Miguel Messianu, President of ALMALMM, INC. In this capacity please be
advised that the corporate offices relocated after the 2011 Profit Corporation Annual Report was filed (Filed on February
18, 2011).

Please update the corporate records for ALMALMM, INC. (FEI NO 65-0212950) to reflect the new address as follows:

ALMALLM, INC. qu (,/ g QJ/

2601 S. BAYSHORE DRIVE
FOURTH FLOOR
COCONUT GROVE, FL 33133

All other relevant provisions remain the same. Please let me know if you need anything further to make such a change.
Mr. Messianu has been copied in this email in the event you need further documentation from him. Thank you in
advance for your attention in this matter.

Fowler White Bumett"},

ATTOENEYS AT 1AW

»Liz Consuegra
SHAREHOLDER

vCard | Biography i WebsiteMJ

306.789.9200 main Espirito Santo Plaza
305.789.9243 direct 1395 Brickell Avenue
305.728.7543 fax 14™ Floor

lconsuegra@fowler-white.com  Miami, Florida 33131

www.fowler-white.com

**TAX MATTERS- IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the
IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including attachments) was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein. If you would like such advice, please contact us.*** ***Attention: The information contained
in this E-mail message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the
individual(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
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this communication in error, please contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the original
measage. Thank you.
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